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Diamond Williams 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.com] 

Sent: Monday, August 22,201 1 2:57 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: July 201 1 FCG PGA Filing 
Attachments: FCG PGA 071 1 .pdf 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU. Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the revised Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of July 2011. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-835-3601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
crobinso@aalresources.com 

Natural Gas' 
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Florida City Gas 

August 22,2011 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Hialeah, FL 33013 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU. Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed please find the Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment filing for the month 
ofJuly2011. 

Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sicerely , 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
955 E 2Sm St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 

crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 
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FOR THE P E M D  JANUARY2011 THRWGH DECEMBER Mll 
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MIPAW CALCULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION SCHEDULE A 4  
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NOTE: Volumes and picss are estimate. M y  gate prices do not include FGT transportation charges. 
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FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Gas involcea for the month of 06/11 

MCF THERMS RATE AMOUNT iTFTS - Contract 8034 

FTS 1 2,833,470 0 ooo(10 0.00 contract #SO34 
0 0 00000 0.00 Contract #3606,5338,5364 5381 FTS 2 

Back to Back I No Notice nla nla 

lmmadlty C M b  
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Checked: 
.*,d FOR THE =NOD: JANUARY2011 TnROUOH D E C M B W  2011 
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k M 0  FGT Fixed chemm p l d  on 10th of month I 
rs-1 Demand -System supply Miami 4,684,410 0.04694 

” System supply Brevard 1,471,260 0 04694 
Merntl Sq 0 0 04694 

- Capacity release 
System supply Treasure Coast 248,310 0.04694 

Total FTS-I demend 6,403,980 

TS-2 Demand -System supply Miami 2,790,000 0 07185 
TS-2 Demand - Capauty release 0 - 
Total FTS-2 demand 2,790,000 

ST Storage Demand 

Total flxad charges 

THER SUPPLIERS: 

squent Energy Management 
ay Gar Storage - lnjectlon 

Total c o c k  

9,193,980 

THERMS 
2,812,810 

136.770 

2,949,680 

219,688.19 

11.655.89 
69.060 94 

0.00 
300,602.92 

200,461 50 
0.00 

200,461.60 

0 
601.064.32 

AMOUNT 
1,276,132.89 ( ) 

62,096.24 ( ) 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

1,338,229.15 
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FGr 

FGT 
FGT 

FGT 

FGT 

Sell mschmed Ronda Gss Transmrsion Compwy 
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1 
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1 
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1 

1 
1 
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30 
30 
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M 
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33 

30 

30 

M 
30 

30 
30 

M 
30 

M 
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$4.m 
$0.m 

$4.5955 

$4.48879 
$4.4531 

FGr z1 142,558 B a s e d  $ 612,999.40 
FGrD s - Easeld 

FGr 21 107,999 5Wiq $ 496,312.m 
FGrz2 42.w swim s 1 w m . w  

1el.55a $ 612,999AO El@) 

M D  5mnp 37959.03 
$ 725,03636 B l  (2) - .. 1yJ.296 

$4.5436 FGr z1 22,112 Bay* $ 100.467.90 
$4.2103 FGrz2 5.724 Bay- $ 24,140.14 

$0.0100 

$o.oirn 
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$0.m3 
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$O.woO 

$0.0275 
w . m  

m 

FSS 

-1 
-2 

FE-1 
FIs-2 

m-1 
m - 2  

m-1 
m - 2  

30.984 WGas $ M9.W El(4) 

4,132 WGas S 41.32 Bl(6)  
35,116 $ 351.16 

135,SGU Baseload $ 3,734.50 
2.2w B a s e d  $ 2 0 4  

USAW $ 3,754.96 E1 (2) 

62,171 Swkq $ 1,709.70 

31.457 WGasY $ 865.07 6 1 0  
- BayGasInj $ 

3l457 c M . 0 7  

4,W WGasWd $ 110.00 El(5) - BayGaswd) 
110m 

Totalhrc $ 76.74 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO: 

00648071 

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -301 7 

ZSM00935 67633 64902 2731 1.0340 1.00000 2023.9 

OLOL22 00b4807L 000288577 
CITY GAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION :ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
933 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403 

PLEASE WRlTC YOLR ACCOdhT hUMBER ON TnE FROM OFYO-R CHEW OR MOhEV ORDER AhD RETURh ThE JPPER PORTION 
OF THIS .hVO CE WITH YOUR PAYMENT. MESSAGES WRllTEN ON THE JPPEH PORTlOk MAY BE OVERLOOKED FOR NFORMATlOh 
PLEASE CONTACT bS AT OhE OF TnE COhVENlEM NJMBERS LISTED ON lr l t  BACK.THANI( YOr 

PLEASE RETAINTHIS LOWER PORTION FORYOUR RECORDS. 

s~:~??\IIc:E 1 0 NE 125TH ST 
ADDRESS NORTH MIAMI FL 33161-4501 PZzOPLEB ci*s 

POST OFFICE BOX 31017 
TAMPA. FL 33631-3017 

.. .,. . . . . . , , , , . . . .. ..* .* TO AVOID A POSSIBLE LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF 1.5%. * X * I: BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. X X  

* * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES * * * a * * * * X 

2.005.77 --SERVICE PERIOD-- 
TO 

NUMBER 
OF DAYS 

STATEMENT 
DATE 

07/01/11 30 07/01/11 

* * * X * * * THIS HONTH'S METER INFORMATION X I: * * * * * * 
FACTORS----- THERMS METER READS ----- METER 

NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X COWER = USED 

* X I * X X X THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * * * * * * * 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

07/31/11 - 0.15634 
0.81245 

150.00 
441.49 
2294.20 

3397.20 
0.00 

2005.77 

0.00 
2805.77 
3397.20- 
2885.77 

TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEESITE AT www.peoplesgas.com 
(WYZFt?SJ 

1111111h1 ""\* ,LIC "\, Cnrnl- " a n n  ,.n r "I l r C W  L n r . m r r . , , r . , n r  rrr ..#I1 I .n-.., 



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENTTO 

I . .  I # S , .  < . , . A .  

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

3 B  

010122 00b118097 000208535 
CITY GAS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION ATTN: C.ROBINSON 
9 3 3  E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 3 3 0 1 3 - 3 4 0 3  

PLEASE WRITE YOUR ACCOUhT hUMBER ONTht  FRONT O F Y O A  CHECK OR MOhEV ORDER AND RET-RN TnE UPPER PORTlOh 
O r  ThlS NVO CE WITH YOUR PAVMEhT MESSAGES PdRITTEN ON T_HE LPPER PORTlOh MAY BE OYER-OOKED FOR IhFORMATlOh 
-.EASE CONTACT LS AT ONE OF THE CONVENIENT NLMBERS LISTCD oh WE BACK T ~ A N I (  mu1 

PLEASE RETAINTHIS LOWER PORTION FOR YOUR RECOROS. 

1 9 4 0 1  NE 22ND AVE 
>MIAMI FL 3 3 1 8 0 - 2 1 0 7  

POST OFFICE BOX 3 1 0 1 7  
TAMPA, FL 3 3 6 3 1 - 3 0 1 7  ,* X * * 

* * * * * * * X THIS MONTH’S BILLING DATES 

. TO AVOXD A .POSSIBLE-.LATE PAYMENT CHARGE OF -1.5%. ...* ’* * *  
* * Z X X * * * * 

BALANCE DUE MUST BE PAID BY THE PAST DUE DATE. 

I STATEMENT 
DATE 

07/01/11 

NUMBER 
OF DAYS 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- 2,085.35 
TO 

07/01/11 3Q 

* I I X * X X THIS MONTH’S METER INFORMATION * X X * * * * * 
METER METER READS - - - - -  FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

ZTQ74899 21217 19285 1932 1.0340 1.00000 1997.7 

TOTAL THERMS = 1997.7 

* X * * * * * THIS MONTH’S BILLING INFORMATION * X * * * * * 
WHOLESALE SERVICE (WS) 

2459.21 
0.00 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
PGA 
TAXES AND FEES 

PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

150.00 
312.32 

1997.7 THMS a 0.81245 1623.03 
DISTRIBUTION 1997.7 THMS a 0.15634 

2085.35 TOTAL GAS CHARGES 
FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 0.00 

2085.35 
2459.21- 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 2085.35 

THIS MONTH’S CHARGE 
ADJUSTMENT 

u 07/3 1 / 1 1 

TO PAY BY PHONE, DIAL 1-677-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.peoplesgas.com 

WHEN PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR E-CHECK. A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY 
rn 



PLEASE R M M  PAYMENTTO: 

3 B  

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

FLORIDA CITY GAS ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINGS, INC 
955 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403 

PLEASE WRITE WUR ACCOUhT NUMBER Oh TnE FilONT OFYOUH CHECK OH MONEY ORDER AND RETLRh THE .PPER PORT ON 
OFTHIS IWOCE WiTHYOUR PAYMEhT. MESSAGES WRllTEh Oh THE UPPER PORTOh MAY BE O V E I L m E D  FOR IhFORMATlOh 
PLEASE CONTACT US AT ONE OF THE COhVENlENT hUMBEAS X T E D  ON TllE BACK TllAhK MI. 

I 27,736.13 I 

1 15791056 I 

* ;1: TO AVOID A 
X *  

* * * * * * * * THIS MONTH'S BILLING DATES * * * * * * * * * 

mi 1 1  961.7 
UN 10 846.1 

I 07/27/11 I 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- 
TO 

06/24/11 

NUMBER 
OF DAYS 

30 

STATEMENT 
DATE 

06/28/11 

* * X * * X * THIS MONTH'S METER INFORMATION * Y * * * * 
METER METER READS ----- FACTORS----- THERMS 
NUMBER PRES - PREV = CCF X BTU X CONVER = USED 

z~~a7908 176141 173348 2793 1.0330 io.ooooo 28851.7 
TOTAL THERMS = 2aas1.7 

* X * * * X X THIS MONTH'S BILLING INFORMATION * * * * * 
WHOLESALE SERVICE tWIiS1 

CUSTOMER CHARGE 
PREVIOUS BALANCE 
PAYMENT 

DISTRIBUTION 28851.7 THMS a 
PGA 28851.7 THMS a 
TOTAL GAS CHARGES 

FRANCHISE FEE 
LOCAL TAX 
STATE TAX 
GROSS RECEIPTS TAX 

TAXES AND FEES 

TOTAL TAXES AND FEES 
THIS MONTH'S CHARGE 
ADJUSTMENT 
TOTAL BALANCE DUE 

0.15634 
0.81650 

60301 .40 
28170.52- 

150.00 
4510.67 
23557.42 

2821 8.09 

0.00 
28218.09 
32612.84- 

27736.13 

TO PAY BY PHONE. DIAL 1-877-729-2747 OR, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT ww,peoplesgas.com 
(R4- 

WHFN PAYING RY CRFDIT CARn OR F-CHFCK A CONVFNIFNCF FFF WII I APPIY. 



Florida City Gas - Marketer Cash Outs 
CURRENT MONTH: 0711 I 

dth Therms Amount 
FPU 7,495 74,950 $28,043.19 
FPL Energy Services 1,255 12,550 $5,623.28 
Infinite Energy 1,300 13,000 $5,824.91 
lnterconn Resources 6,792 67,920 $29,404.69 
Mirabito 227 2,270 $936.12 
End Users Inc - 
MX Energy - 
Penninsula Energy 26 260 $1 16.50 
Penninsula Energy Adjustment - 
Pacific Summit - 
Utility Resources Sol - 
Pro Energy Partners 130 1,300 $582.49 
Florida Natural Gas - 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 

17,225 172,250 $70,611.18 

85 


